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To:  Darnell Abadie
Councilwoman, District 3

From: Steven M. Fall.
Director of Public Works/Wastewater

Date: June 25, 2001
Re: Stop Sign at Ruth St. and Ormond Oaks

With a memorandum dated May 14,-2001(copy attached) you requested us to investigate placing
a “3 Way-Stop” sign at the intersection of Ruth St. and Ormond Oaks, in Destrehan,

We have investigated the streets in question and consulted the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control
Devices. Based on our investigation we have rejected to recommend installing a “3 Way-Stop”
sign in the following area.

Should you have any questions or comments, please do no hesitate to call.
Attachment

ce: Parish Council
¢/o Ms. Barbara Jacob

Mr. Lawrence Zeringue, E.L'T.
Engineering Intern



